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TO:  Vienna Construction Industry 
FROM: Michael Gallagher, Department of Public Works Director 
DATE:  September 27, 2018 
SUBJECT: Update to the Public Infrastructure Manual  (18-004 LTI ) 

Effective immediately, the Town of Vienna has revised its Public Infrastructure Manual (PIM) to 
add the following items: 
 

Section 2.2 

D Where soils amendments are being utilized for runoff reduction in managed turf areas, 

the maintenance of those areas must include the aeration of the soils once every two 

years.  The owner must provide proof that the amended soils have been aerated by 

providing documentation. 

 

Section 3.11 
B All driveway aprons must be connected to a paved driveway / parking area.  
 
Section 4.2 
F.  An automatic air release valve is required at all crest point for water mains as 

determined by DPW. 

G.  All water meter designs and submittals shall be verified with the Town of Vienna 

H.  When required to do so by the Town the engineer shall submit AWWA water meter 

sizing calculations 

I.  Water connections between the main and meter shall be the same diameter as the 

meter unless otherwise approved by DPW 

J.  Inserting valves may be required to minimize customers out of water as determined 

by DPW.  

K.  See Town of Vienna details Typical Water Meter Cover Detail for 1-1/2 inch and 2-

inch meters.  All meter lids shall have a 2-inch hole drilled to accept a touch read pad. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
John Jay Sergent 
Engineer 
Dept. Public Works 
703-255-6387 
John.Sergent@Viennava.gov 


